
20 North Broadway, Suite 1500 jfelcphone 405/235-3611 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260 FA3U05/552-4550 

April 22, 1998 

Martha A.West 
39 Elkins Lake 
Huntsville, TX 77340 

Certified Letter #: Z 100 656^64 

• Dear Sir: 

The BLM has issued Devon Energy Corp. a permit-todrill Turner B tfl15. 
This well offsets Turner A wells in Unit M, Sec. 18 - T17S - R31E and 
Units A & H, Sec. 19-T17S-R31E. Our records show that show that you 
have an interest in the Turner A wells. 

The Turner B #115 will be located 1050* FNL & 25' FWL, Sec. 20-17S-
3 IE as shown on the enclosed plat. The State of New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division has ruled that this is a "non - standard location" 
'and requires that we obtain Non - Standard Location Approval from their 
Santa Fe Office before an allowable will be issued. A non - standard 
location is defined as any location closer than 330' to the outer 
boundaries of a lease. The NSL approval process requires that we notify 
offset operators and other interest owners and Submit Proof of Notice. 

Please accept this letter as the required notification. If you have any 
questions regarding this matter please notify me at (405) 552 - 4527. 

Sincerely, 

Engineering Technician 

enclosure 

cc 
Oil Conservation Division - Santa Fe, New Mexico 
Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad, New Mexico 

ENERGY CORPORATION 


